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Indian Oil Corporation Limited

CIN-L23201MH1959G01011388  IndianOil

Regd. Office : 'IndianOil Bhavan', -~

G-9, Ali Yavar Jung Marg, Bandra (Easf), Mumbai <400 051. A Maharatna
Tel. :022-26447616 * Fax : 022-26447961  COMPaNy

Secretarial Department Email id : investors@indianoil.in ® website : www.iocl.com
No. Secl/Listing 20" January 2020
National Stock Exchange Limited BSE Ltd.

Exchange Plaza, 5 Floor, 1* Floor,

Bandra —Kurla Complex, New Trading Ring,
Bandra (E), P J Tower, Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400051 Mumbai - 400001
Trading Symbol: “10C” Scrip Code: 530965
Dear Sir,

Sub : Information under regulation 39(3) for issue of duplicate share certificates

Pursuant to regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR), we enclose herewith the information received
from our Registrars and Share Transfer Agent i.e. KFin Technologies Private Limited regarding
issuance of duplicate share certificate to the shareholder of the company.

Kindly take the above on your records please.

Thanks and Regards
For Indian Oil Corporation Limited

@bﬁ
Kamal Kumar Gwalani

(Company Secretary)

Encl.: As above



Khandagale, Namrata M (9T TH %S¢)

From: A Lakshmi Rajyam [laxmi.rajyam@kfintech.com]
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 3:49 PM

To: Khandagale, Namrata M (F9dT TH @)

Cc: Jain, Kamlesh Kumar (F9aer $HTT 9+)
Subject: new share certificate details I0C024763

CAUTION: External email. Do not click lin
the sender and know the content is saf

chments unless you recognize

Dear Namrata

We are providing new share certificate details here under for NSE & BSE intimation purpose

Date of dispatch 20-01-2020

By speed post

NAME OF NO OF New s/c
SNO SHAREHOLDERS FOLIO NO S/C NO. DIST FROM DIST TO SHARES no
TAPAN KUMAR 969604~
1 BHATTACHARIEE | 10C024763 | 969615 384538801 384539400 600 2733510
-DO- -DO- 2392796 | 4849641101 | 4849644700 | 3600

A Laxmi Rajyam

Deputy Manager

KFin Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Selenium Tower B, Plot Nos. 31 & 32 | Financial District

Nanakramguda |Serilingampally Mandal | Hyderabad - 500032 | India

P: +91 40 67161564

laxmi.rajyam@kfintech.com| https://ddei3-0-ctp.trendmicro.com:443/wis/clicktime/v1/query?url=www kfintech.com&umid=C3B513D6-

9CBF-9E05-AA4B-CBB959B55C69&auth=b478f5780cbal85a4c3c9329deb0chbebldb37a9c-
f060de0a1848fe680d2d3e4b143ece7c65fa39a9



